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1. NAME
C OMMON
Aucusta Stone Church
AND/OR HISTORIC:
[2. LocATION
STREET AND NUMBER:
gifieoaf Ry S0l vo 02 mi s SN oflinitracctioniwith R . bl6.
CITY OR TOWN:
Fort Dofiasnce (Soventh District Conrrconman Jamns Kenneth Robinsnn,
STATE CODE |COUNTY: coDE
W S Bty Avcus 15|
[3. CLASSIFICATION J
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
OWNER P STATUS
(Check One) SHI TO THE PUBLIC
] District ] Building [J Public Public Acquisition: [l Occupied Yes:
{7 Site [0 Structure |G Private ] In Process [] Unoceupied Restricted
] Object [) Both [0 Being Considered ) Preservation work [J Unrestricted
in progress 0 Ne

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[T] Agricultural
[ Commercial
[ Educational
(O] Entertainment

[J Government
[ industrial
O Military

O Museum

O Park
[CJ Private Residence

[T Transportation
[0]) Other (Specity)

[] Comments

E] Religious
[ Scientific

{4, OWNER OF PROPERTY

OWNER'’S NAME:

' S <
N -~ )
C/C Janits ke

STREET AND NUMBER:

Augucia Stone Churceh Congregation

CITY OR TOWN:

Tor . Do .

STATE!:

Vireinla

[

J
CODE -

[5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

:31vls

COUR‘i’HOUSE. REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Ex Court House

. .
T T
Augus Gounty

STREET AND NUMBER:

'CITY OR TOWN:

e e

STATE

CODE

6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE OF SURVE Y:
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DATE OF SURVEY:

[ Federal 7] State

[ County

[ Local

T o

T,ihe 5% Congicess
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CITY OR TOWN:

STATE:

CODE
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|7, DESCRIPT|ON

{Check Ono)

E’I Excelient [[] Good 1 Fair [ Deteriorated [J Ruins (3 Unexposed
CONDITION
{Check Ona) {Check Onp)
X} Altared [[] Unalterad [ Moved £ Origino! Site

il

DESCRIOE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {{f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The ruch enlarped Auvgusta Stone Chusrch stands in a grove ol trecs west
of Route 11, forwerly the old Valley Plle, at Fort Defiance about seven aniles
novih of Siaunton. The oviginal reetangular form of the clipped gable roofed
meeting house measured®7 feet 2 inches by 39 fcet, and is discernable beonecath
the present cruciferm plan. The three remaining original walls, 20 inclies
thicl,arve of random laid native limestone rubble, and were completely re-
pointed in 1921-22. A wotertable is present in the stoneworlh end large stoney
at the corncrs give a quoining effect. In the building as originally com-
pleted a double door, flanked by a window on cach side, opened on the south

tvo or three windows on the north side. Later in the eightecenth century,

a small door was cut in the center of the north side leading to the adjacent
session houce. :

After the 1922 renovation and additions, the building assuiaed a crucifor
plan with a small splire at the crossing, In 1956 a stone wing in the same
slyle was added on the west. The c¢lipped gables on all of the additions
reflect the original clipped gables. The original doorway,closcd in the nine-
teenth century, on the south wall, east of the transept, was re-opened in
1022, Three windows open in the north side; the middle one was installed in
the mid-nineteenth century when the door leading to the session house was
closed, the small window in the cast gable dates from the mid-mninetcenth
century as well. The large eastern door with the rounded arch and the
clipped gable stone porch date from 1921. TFlat arches top the other windovs

appear to be of modern origin.
A high pulpit with a sounding board was thedominant feature on the north
side of the original interior. In the mid-nineteenth century the pulpit

ones facing west. The present interior retains the nineteenth centur
oricntation, but pulpit, pews, floor, door and window trim were all installcd
in 1922. The original roof trussecs remain intact.

The small gable-roofed stone building in the church yard is the session
house, which probably was moved there from its positiem next to the church,
or built anew in 1847,

G.l.

sidc, and a door opcned on the cast and west ends. There may have been eithep

and doors. The roof covering and the cornice with short returns and modilliofs

was moved to the west end and the square box pews werc replaced by contemporaty
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INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

F.—SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD (Check One or More aa Appropriute)

O Pre-Columbian]| {1 16th Century ] 18th Century [TJ 20th Century
[ 15th Century 3 17th Century 7] 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known}

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate) ™"

Abor iginal O Education [ Political O] uUrban Planning
[ Prehistoric ] Engineering K] Religion/Phi. x? Other SL’CC{!YJ

" [0 Histeric O Industey losophy ocal

3 Agriculture [ invention [ Science

¥ Architecture O Londscape {1 Sculpture

O Ant . Architecture O Social/Humon-

] Commerce O Literature itartan

] Communications O Military O Theoter

3 Conservation O Musie (3 Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Augusta Stone Church is the oldest surviving church in the Valley of
Virginia, and is also the oldest Presbyterian church in continuous use in
the Commonwecalthe. The first Augusta Mccting House was a log structure
and probably was erected in 1740, the year in which John Craig became the
pastor of the church. Craig supcrvxscd the building of the ncw stone
church, and on January 22, 1749, he noted in his record of children
baptlzed that ... "thlsL_:/ the first day we meet in and preach in Augusta
Mecting llouse."

John Craig was Virginia's first regularly settled Presbyterian pastor
and his fortitude and faith provided a firm base¢ for the entrenchment of
Presbyterianism in the Valley. Although Craig served as the joint ministe
of Augusta andTinkling Springs Mecting Housecs until 1764 when he relinguis

the Tinkling Springs congregation, he established many other cHurchcs as
he travelled about the arca. Crazig, as well ag many other Augusta ploneer
is buried in the old ncarby cemetery.

The original form 6f Augusta Sponce Church amply demonstrates the
simple rectanguliar plan of the early churches or meeting houses built by
the Presbyterian settlers of the Valley of Virginia. This church, Lower
Chapel, Middlesesx, and Westover Parish Church are the only surviving
colonial cccelesiastical structures in Virginia to retain the clipped

sables,

Augusta Stone Church owns the largest set of colonial communion silve
of any church in Virginia. This plated service was ordered by the congre-
gation from England probably between 1760 and 1770, and way have been made
by Anthony Calame of London.
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[10. GCEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDRE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE

Degreas Minutes Secands | Degrees Minutes Seconds
Nw | 28 14 27| 78 o 58+ 30~

NE | 38° 140 27+ 78 ° 58 13
s | 38° 14 Q7+ [ 7e e g 12
sw [ 2ce 3%+ o7e | 79 ° 59 3ge

Degrees Minvtes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
-] ] - o ] "

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPER™Y: an

e o

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVE

RLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE: CODE COUNTY CODE
STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CoDE COUNTY: . CODE
— SR e — -
FORM PREPARED BY

NAME AND TITLE:

Visninia Historic Landmarks Commission Staff
ORGANIZATION DATE
Virrinia Historic Landmarks Commission Decemer, 1072

STREET AND NUMBER:

Doom 1116, Ninth Strect State Office Building

CITY OR TOWN:

Richmond

STATE

Vircinia

"STATE.LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION

ATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

A5 the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
B9-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Régister and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures se

level of significance of this nomination is:
National State [ Local [

A ALL

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended

I hereby certify that this property is included in the
National Register,

t

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Date

Jofe Tstbu“ﬁe, Dircctor
Virginic Histori
Title Landimanl-c Comnrsseion

ATTEST:

ot

FEB 20 1973

" Date -

Keeper of The National Register

Date

GPO POl .087
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AUGUSTA STONE CHURCH

latitude longitude
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